
 

IN THE PENNSYLVANIA SUPREME COURT                                            

FOR THE DISTRICT OF PENNSYLVANIA 

 

Robert Blair, Thomas Deegan, Peter Ostrowski, Jeremy Lowe, Don Bailey, Stephen D. Curry  

(in private capacity by special appearance only) 

 _________________                                 : CRIMINAL ACTION FOR FULL 

|                  {Plaintiff                           PUNITIVE DAMAGES:                     

|                                                                 (estoppels)  

|          v.                                           COMMON GRAND JURY DEMANDED: 

|                                            CONCERNING CHILD TRAFFICKING,  

|                                        NATIONAL TREASON WITH CHILD TORTURE       

|                                       AND NATIONAL RACKETEERING IN R.I.C.O  

|                                                     {18 U.S.C. C-96 §1961} 

|_________________                                                                                           

                                                    : C – XB1-827-357 

                   {Defendant 

 

MICHAEL AQUINO of Temple of Set;(Michael Aquino; private agent for Temple of Set} 

(MICHAEL AQUINO and Temple of Set with prejudice)                                                                                                                               

MEMORANDUM FOR ORDER ON THE FORMAL PROSECUTION OF CONSPIRACY, CHILD SEX 

TRAFFICKING OF MINORS, PEDOPHILIA AND MONEY LAUNDERING 

 

Hon. Sally Updyke Mundy, 

December 22, 2018 

 

  By now your honors, there is none who have not heard of Lieutenant Colonel 

Michael Aquino and the Temple of Set. Their exploits infamous we submit, as 

the presidio army base was used for a very large-scale child sex trafficking 

operation in the 1980s and early 1990s. Mr. Aquino would reportedly dress up 

like a warlock demon as seen in the film, “Labrynth” and run around enticing 

little children to visit his museum. Once they were allowed inside, all 

manner of sex trafficking and of course torture exercises were then conducted 

on the new unsuspecting victims.    

 

As such we will speedily move for trial. Michael Aquino is a private liason 

for the Temple of Set, and was deeply involved with George Herbert Walker 

Bush in various child trafficking operations as well as drug laundering. It 

was no surprise nor unexpected, that Mr. Aquino was also a knighted british 

servant of the queen. Sir Aquino as they call this fraud, regularly conducted 

the most nasty experiments on virtually who came through including Paul 

Bonacci. He also easily corrupted the U.S. Air Force in certain ways with the 

aid of the CIA as well as John Brennan and the typical top brass. As a 

result, thousands of children disappeared into the Presidio’s chambers and it 

is now being exposed in open court with its ties to Clinton Foundation. We 

ask your honor that the heaviest of penalties will be meted upon Mr. Aquino, 

who will be summoned to tribunal.  

http://whale.to/b/alexander.html http://www.waronwethepeople.com/child-sex-trafficking-scandal-

exposes-ciafbi-justice-department-cover-crime-network/ https://rense.com/general6/maf.htm 
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Count 1]  We hereby charge alleged Lt. Col Michael Aquino(MICHAEL AQUINO; public 

agent) with 18 U.S.C. §1592(b), the conspiracy to commit manslaughter among hundreds of 
children and engage in MK-Ultra child trafficking. Child sex-trafficking knows no 

statute of limitations your honor, and Lt. Col. Aquino (MICHAEL AQUINO; public agent) 

is one of the most guilty of all time. Michael Aquino would lead the children 

underground, where he would systematically rape and later slaughter them for a food 

source. Of course, this was well known by the U.S. Army at the time but the base of 

operations where Aquino would conduct the sacrifices was walled off. This coward was 

so afraid of being discovered he had thousands of armed FEMA guards patrolling around 

his barracks at all times, and like the fetal position traitor he is Aquino blocked 

out the windows with black tape. There’s no reason for the prying eyes of outsiders. 

We submit your honors, our public interest over-rules all and that interest is in 

seeing no more child victims of the mad hatter Col. Michael Aquino. 

https://fionabarnett.org/2018/09/04/michael-aquinos-last-desperate-attempt-to-silence-his-victims/ See United 

States of America v. Daron Lee Jungers and USA v. Walnut Creek for further. [Military explores 

penalties.] https://caselaw.findlaw.com/us-8th-circuit/1620002.html https://2009-

2017.state.gov/m/ds/rls/130528.htm 

 

Count 2] We hereby charge Michael Aquino with 18 U.S.C. §2384 , an official crime of 
treason and national sedition committed against united states. At the time Michael 

Aquino was abusing and killing these children, there was massive public outcry and 

media exposure desiring to showcase the so-called ‘satantic panic’ to see if any of 

those rumors were true. It turns out the rumors were all true your honor, and they 

were engaged in satanic sacrifices where the victims were eaten and cooked by actual 

cannibals. This is levying war against America, or treason. As grotesque as this is to 

learn about, it must be re-opened in the public military tribunals to America learns 

the true extent of treason. Michael Aquino was involved with fake alien abductions, 

criminal racketeering conspiracies and the slaughter of teenagers for his sick snuff 

films. As such harsh penalties are sought. [Military will enact penalties, up to including 

life in Guantanamo Bay. Other options such as execution are sought in certain cases.] 

http://aangirfan.blogspot.com/2014/01/child-abuse-timeline-part-two.html 

See United States v. ROBINSON for the official facts concerning treason. 

https://caselaw.findlaw.com/us-2nd-circuit/1616801.html 

 

Count 3] We then charge Michael Aquino with 18 U.S.C §1091, crimes for open 

conspiracy to obstruct justice and commit genocide on thousands of children. 

Given the reality of the Presidio Army base’s illegal child sacrificial 

murders, this is a most fitting designation. It perfectly elicits the reality 

of illegal trafficking throughout the 1990’s to ritually murder, destroy and 

figuratively mutilate children in all aspects on certain older underground 

army bases. Of course whether Aquino was really ever a flag officer is still 

to this day in some doubt, since he always served behind a public desk 

exactly like Richard Perle and Paul Wolfowitz. These crimes your honor do not 

ever disappear, and thus we are bringing heavy penalties for each one now. 

See UNITED STATES v. GOTABAYA RAJAPAKSA for more. 
http://tamilsagainstgenocide.org/Docs/Final800pIndictmentDocument.pdf 
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                               IN THE PENNSYLVANIA SUPREME COURT 

                    FOR THE DISTRICT OF PENNSYLVANIA 

 
Robert Blair, Peter Ostrowski, Thomas Deegan, Jeremy Lowe, Don Bailey, Stephen D. Curry     
 (in private capacity by special appearance only) 

: CRIMINAL 
                                                                 :    

      v. :                                             :C – XB1-827-357 

 
 

MICHAEL AQUINO and TEMPLE OF SET {Michael Aquino: private agent} 

(Michael Aquino and Temple of Set et all with prejudice) 

 

AND NOW, on this day of December 22, 2018 during the fall season, it is hereby ordered 

that the defendant be charged with national racketeering under the R.I.C.O. act of 

U.S.C. 18 Chapter §1961 including conspiracy to spy on citizens and conduct child 
trafficking, which is treated as a crime of illicit subversion. Child trafficking of 

any type at this juncture is a serious crime.[treason] 
 

All penalties are measured by severity and resolve of listed offenses.  

In addition, it is so ordered that a subpoena be issued upon MICHAEL AQUINO and the 

TEMPLE OF SET(Michael Aquino: as Temple of Set’s private agent ) to produce all 

records pertaining to The Temple of Set and Presidio Army Base child-trafficking 

crimes which prove relevant to these investigations related to money laundering. All 

materials and collaborating partners will be seized by local militia and sergeants 

pursuant to chapter or state on the accused as well as any publicly known accomplices 

under force of arms by the provost marshal’s service. Any actions in concert or 

otherwise taken in tandem with the investigation(s) of Uranium 1 are to be formally 

re-examined by assigned state Juror assemblies. Each and every instance of child sex 

trafficking conducted in the interest of promoting treason, must be doubled for the 

offenses with added penalties, as it results in citizens who despise government. As 

stated under the rules of military law in Article 50, this order stands binding to 

conduct swift service to protect the integrity of every voter.   
 

It is so ordered that MICHAEL AQUINO {Michael Aquino in private} shall be hit with 

added offenses for violating 18 U.S.C §1592(b) on record three times, alleged breeching 
of 18 U.S.C. §2384, 2 times hence within RICO and conspiracy to commit public subversion. 

Additional offenses are added to this record to include bribery 18 U.S.C. §1091 and 18 
U.S.C.§2381 the crime of open sedition against the public trust. 
 

This as your honors must note, is original national law U.S.C code with RICO based 

racketeering charges enforced upon the defendants involved. Should the accused refuse 

to self-incriminate or show up at the scheduled hearing, warrants will be issued for 

on-site constables and U.S. Marines to seize the accused bringing them into these 

chambers to be summarily arraigned. The defendant's actions are a gross violation of 

the public trust and subversion to thwart state election laws. The defendant will be 

seized and summoned before state or national Grand Juries who continue a nationwide 

investigation of Electoral Fraud, breech of the public trust and assorted on record 

crimes directly linked or pertaining to Uranium 1 in all venues.   

 

For all of these alarming crimes of racketeering and violating the trafficking laws, 

national Private Attorney Generals will have a field day on each offense sticking with 

penalties. In addition, he is summoned to testify on record before the national and 

state Juror assemblies on his deeds involving each of the elections and Uranium 1, the 

federal election and national races.  
 

1) It is further ordered that Defendant MICHAEL AQUINO’s{Michael Aquino; private 

agent of Temple of Set} motion to subpoena records or quash; is now DENIED. 

2) It is further ordered, that according to Marbury V. Madison: any required subpoenas on 

each defendant will be enforced by force of law and arms. All able bodies and governing 

council, National State Counsel(s), Private Attorney General designates or authorized 

militia will enforce the orders.       
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IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that:  

  

 

            This Court’s December, 2018 Amended Scheduling Order is  

         amended as follows:  

 

    (a) All discovery shall be completed on or before December 24, 2018 and 

all dispositive motions filed not later than two (2) weeks prior to the close 

of discovery; and (b) All other deadlines will be deferred by ninety (90) 

days from the date of issuance in this Order. This order shall cover all 

scheduling and Grand Jury proceedings extending outward to 2019 as specified.  

 

 

 

 

 

                                BY THE PENNSYLVANIA SUPREME COURT:  

                                FOR THE DISTRICT OF PENNSYLVANIA                                                         
                                        

 

                                       _______________________________________________ 
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